STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 AIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

March 22, 1982

Producing Royalties
P.0O. Box 1071
Lubbock Tx 79408

Re: Carroll Cornell #6
I-12-29N-12W

Gentlemen:

A recent field inspection by personnel from this office
reveals that the above referenced well has a casing failure.
Gas is migrating to the surface outside of the surface pipe.
All vegetation on location is dead and gas is apparently
surfacing over a fairly large area.

In order to prevent waste and protect other hydrocarbon
bearing and fresh water zones, you are hereby directed to
initiate remedial action within (30) thirty days.

Very truly yours,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspvector

CG/1h

cc: Perry Pearce
Dick Staments
Reading file
Well file -
Minerals Management Services, Farmington



